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White, John 

To: Patrick Sadd 

Subject: RE: Gosport 

Patrick 

Thank you 

lain is delighted with your work. 

Very well done. You did a great job. 

I will be in contact re funding. 

Thank you so much 

Best wishes 

He told me emphatically yesterday to thank you from him. 

From: Patrick Sadd 
Sent: 20 April 2009LZI;ZF/ 

TO: White, John 
Subject: Gosport 

John- 

Hope lan Wilson pleased - 

Have sent the papers back - hope that is all right 

Let me know if we get funding ........................... 

I had the easiest ride - think Tom deserves George Medal 

t Code Ai 

Patrick Sadd 

~Clks 020 7353 6381 

~Fax 020 7583 1786 

[~DX 351 London 
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and 
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify Patrick Sadd or Outer Temple Chambers immediately by e-mail or a reverse charge 
telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you. 

I~ Please consider the environment and think before you print. 
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Outer Temple Chambers, 
222 Strand, 
London, WC2R 1BA. 

Tel: 020-7353-6381 

Fax: 020-7583-1786 

DX 351 London 
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www.thelawyer.com      W I N N E R       The Lawyer 2008 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended 
for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and 
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately 
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 
and delete this e-mail from your system. 
Thank you. 

Please visit our website at www.outertemple.com for more information. 
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